U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011
DIVISION OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY

Name: Andre R. Vanterpool, ARSO

Licensee: Kalispell Regional Medical Center

License No.: 25-15463-01 ‘

Phone 406-752-1770

Fax 406-751-6752

From: Judith Walker (817-860-8299) 817-860-8263 fax
Date: December 9, 2004

Subject: License Renewal
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Mr. Vanterpool:

Concerning the license renewal for Kalispell Regional Medical Center, please provide:

(1) The purpose for which depleted uranium will be used.

(2) The manufacturer name and model number for 35.500 material requested (e.g. Todine-125, or
gadolinium-153 as a sealed source in a device for bone mineral analysis; and Iodine-125 as a
sealed source in a portable imaging device).

If the manufacturer name/model number for the Sr-90 sealed source cannot be provided, then it

will be added to your license as “storage only.”

If you have any questions concerning this fax, please contact me at 817-860-8299.
Thank you.
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Health Physicist



